From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 4/13/2021 1:15:10 PM

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek

1101

=**CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Hi

It is looking like this project is on MHRD. Do you need me to drive up to Rock Creek on Friday or do you have
the people you need available?

Thanks,-

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 12:05 PM

@usda.gov>;

Pusda.gov>;
Dusda.gov>; a@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101
Hey Again ©

| know that -reached out to a couple of individuals on this email chain, but | just wanted to circle back with
the entire team on the game plan for Friday.

PG&E will meet up with most of the group at 8am this Friday at the Starbucks parking lot in Chico.
o Location: 2485 Notre Dame Blvd 750, Chico, CA 95928
https://goo.gl/maps/35kmFomzCpfgbNvY7

Plumas National Forest and the Railroad will meet up with the PG&E group at the Rock Creek Power House at
9am.

PG&E will have a safety tailboard, condense vehicles as much as possible in Chico then drive to the Rock
Creek Power House, approximately 45 minutes away to meet with the rest of the team. There is no cell
reception there so if there are any changes to this plan we will need to be coordinated a day prior.

The intent of the visit is to have open and professional discussions on how all parties involved on System
Hardening projects can collaborate to meet everyone’s needs and expectations.

The group is expected to consist of;

3 executive leaders from PG&E

3 Project Management representatives from PG&E
1 Asset Management representative from PG&E

2 Public Safety Specialists from PG&E

2 Representatives from Filsinger Energy Partners

1 Representative from the CPUC’s Wildfire Safety Division
1 Representative from Caltrans

1 Representative from Cal Fire

2 — 3 Representatives from Plumas National Forest
1 Representative from the Rail Road
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Also, please find below PG&E’s Covid Safety Protocols for this meeting:

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) now recommends wearing cloth face coverings
in public settings where other social distancing measures are difficult to maintain, and especially in areas
of significant community-based transmission. To align with this direction, PG&E is now requiring
employees and non-employee workers who must leave their home to work during the COVID-19
pandemic to wear face coverings when:

In contact with customer, while continuing to maintain at least a six-foot distance per social

distancing guidelines;

Working on a job site in the field; or

Working at a PG&E Facility in the vicinity of other people.
PG&E personnel may use their own face covering or a face covering provided by the company. Face
coverings that are open at the bottom, such as bandanas, should not be used as they are less effective
both in preventing the release of virus to others and in protecting the wearer. You face covering should
achieve a reasonably good seal all the way around against your face, so that air does not enter or exit
around the mask. You may have to try different masks to find one that fits well for you. For those who
have difficulty achieving a good seal, using a mask with straps that wrap around the head, instead of just
the ears, may be helpful. Beards may also interfere with achieving a good seal and it is recommended
that those with beards make sure there are no gaps and the mask is hugging your skin.

Finally, please let me know if you have any questions ©

Thanks!

Pacific Gas and Electric Compan

*Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures
intended to further reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2018 Camp wildfire

From

Se 0:42 AM
e.com>
busda gov>;
- DR

usda.gov>;
usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

Hey Team,

| am adding [N this email chain as he can help with coordinating a secondary meeting location at
the actual job site ©

Could you please reach out to- to discuss where to meet up on Friday’?-can be reached at:

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000006509



Thank you so much!

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

*Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures
intended to further reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2018 Camp wildfire

From: usda.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2021 11:03 AM
To:

usda.gov>
usda.qgov>:

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

usda.gov>:

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***

Awesome. Thank youl!

From: [

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 10:42 AM

usda.gov>:

usda.gov>

Cc:

usda.gov>;

usda.qov>; I

Ah that totally makes sense. This location is where PG&E is proposing to meet everyone for a centralized
location and then drive up to the site along Hwy 70. | will reach out to [ flfland see where the teams first stop
is going to be. That way your team can just meet along Hwy 70 at the project site v

More to come.

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

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2021 10:21 AM

ubject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

**CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Hey

| am a little confused. |s that where the PG&E people are meeting to travel up Highway 70 to the project area?
Half of the people on our list live in Quincy and traveling down to Chico to travel back up two thirds of the way
home would be counterproductive. If that is just where your people are meeting to depart from, we can figure out
a place and time for whomever from the Plumas to meet you nearby the actual site.

Thanks,-

From I

Sent: Friday. April 9. 2021 10:13 AM

usda gov>; usda gov> |

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project \Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

Good Morning and Happy Friday!

Ok, so | have confirmation on time and location for Friday’s site visit.
e Date: Friday, April 16t
e Time: 8am
e | ocation: Starbucks in Chico.
o Address: 2485 Notre Dame Blvd 750, Chico, CA 95928

will be there at least by 7:30 with a vest and hard hat on in order to be easily identified. Here is
phone number just in case:_

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you all so much for your time and effort on this. | truly
appreciate it!

Pacific Gas and Electric Compan
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*Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures
intended to further reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2018 Camp wildfire

From usda.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2021 3:02 PM

usda.gov>; usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments.™***
Thank yo

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

Hey Team!

| am working on getting the details for the meeting time and location. The PG&E team had a call this afternoon
and should be updating me with all the specifics later this evening.

Thanks!

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments.™ **
I'll try to make it. | didn’t see the details of time and location on the email string?

Thanks,-

@ District Ranger
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www.Ts.1ed.us

s

Caring for the land and
serving people

From: usda.gov>

usda.gov>;
usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project \Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101
Thank you-

From: usda.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 2:49 PM

usda.gov>;

< usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

| am not available that day.

I
Public Service Staff Officer
Forest Service

www.fs fed.us
USDA Sl
_‘ k4 n

Caring for the land and serving people

usda.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 9:53 AM
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From




usda.gov>

Subject: FW: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101
Hi

PG&E is trying to set up a site visit for next Friday, April 16 where PG&E Executives may be in attendance. They
have requested that the Plumas NF attend this job walk. The location is along Hwy 70 nearby Merlin, Rock
Creek, and Storrie. The project regards: system hardening project where we will be replacing poles and
conductor. We will also be installing larger crossarms and potentially having interest poles.

-is on A/L this week and so PG&E has been communicating with me. | have attached a pdf map. Is this all
on MHRD or is there some FRRD involvement? | could make the trip up, but it looks much closer to Quincy.
Anyway, we should arrange for at least one person from the Forest Service to join PG&E for this site visit.

Thanks-

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 9:27 AM

To: usda.gov>; [ - < - oo -
Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

1l

That is great! Thank you so much. Please find a PDF attached. If you need more detail just let me know U

From:musda.qov>

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2021 9:19 AM
To: usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***

| can be available next Friday. | don’t know about anyone else’s availability. VWWe do not use KMZ files. Please
send a pdf of a map. Thanks.

Sent: Thursday, April 8, !
To: usda.qgov>; usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

Good Morning I EGzGc0

| apologize for the delay. As of right now this project is in the preliminary design phase and you can find the
rough KMZ file attached. | am working with our team to get you a meeting time and location. The meeting will be

Friday April 16t sometime in the morning but | will get you more details this afternoon.

Please let me know if you have any questions at the moment of if you would like me to set up a meeting.

Thanks!

Senior Land Consultant
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*Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures
intended to further reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2018 Camp wildfire

From : I

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 6:22 PM
To usda.gov>; [ s 2. gov >
Cc:

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

HI

-wiII get you that map asap. | am going on medical leave for a week so please work with- on this

request. Thank you!

[
From: N

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 10:34 AM
To:

ov> usda.gov>
Cc:

Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

I - you send |2 map of the area?
From GG -0

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 10:32 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Executive System Hardening Project \Walkdown - Plumas National Forest - Bucks Creek 1101

usda.gov>

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Can someone send a map of where you want to go?

Importance: High

Hi -

| hope all is well.

We have a proposed System Hardening project that may involve the Plumas National Forest. \WWe do not have a
full scope of the project at this time; however, it is a system hardening project where we will be replacing poles
and conductor. We will also be installing larger crossarms and potentially having interest poles. Please find the
KMZ attached. We are attempting to organize a field meet where PG&E Executives may be in attendance. They
have requested that the Plumas NF attend this job walk. The job walk is scheduled for next Thursday or Friday. |
was hoping that one of you could attend the walkdown or send a Forest representative. Is that doable? If yes,
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what day works best for the Forest?

Thank you!

This electronic message contains information generated by the LUSDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penaities. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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